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Contact Name: Bruce Zhang
Number: 02 9274 6137
Email: Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Richard Brown

Managing Director

Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Pty Ltd
PO Box 1

KURRI KURRI NSW 2327

Dear Mr Brown

Hydro Kurri Kurri Smelter Remediation (SSD-6666)
Approval of the Remediation Works Environmental Management Plan

| refer to your request seeking approval for the Remediation Works Environmental Management Plan (RWEMP) as
required by Condition C2, Schedule 2 of the Hydro Kurri Kurri Smelter Remediation development consent (SSD-
6666).

The Department has reviewed the RWEMP and concludes the plan addresses the relevant condition. As such, the
following plans are approved:

Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Smelter Decommissioning, Demolition and Remediation, Remediation Works
Environmental Management Plan, prepared by Ramboll, Final Revision 0, dated 23/12/2020

Hydro Remediation Project Containment Cell Management Plan, prepared by Ramboll, Final Revision 0, dated
23/12/2020

Appendix 3 (Erosion and Sediment Control Plan) only of Kurri Kurri Aluminium Smelter Decommissioning,
Demolition and Remediation Soil and Water Management Plan, prepared by Ramboll, Final Revision 0, dated
23/12/2020

Kurri Kurri Smelter Decommissioning and Remediation Air Quality Management Plan, prepared by Ramboll, Final
Revision 0, dated 23/12/2020

Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Smelter Decommissioning, Demolition and Remediation Biodiversity Management
Plan, prepared by Ramboll, Final Revision 0, dated 23/12/2020

Hydro Aluminium Kurri Kurri Pty Ltd Health and Safety Management Plan, prepared by Hydro Aluminium Kurri
Kurri Pty Ltd, Revision 12, dated 06/11/2020.

Please note that, as the RWEMP included a number of management plans as appendices which do not require
approval by the Planning Secretary, the following appendices to the RWEMP are not included in the Planning
Secretary’s approval of the RWEMP:

Demolition and Remediation Access Plan (Appendix B)

Traffic and Access Management Plan (Appendix C)

Noise and Vibration Management Plan (Appendix E)

Waste Management Plan (Appendix G)

Soil and Water Management Plan (Appendix F, except for Appendix 3 (Erosion and Sediment Control Plan))
Energy Efficiency Management Plan (Appendix H)

Aboriginal Heritage Management Plan (Appendix J)

Pollution Incident and Emergency Response Management Plan (Appendix M)
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Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Bruce Zhang, Senior Environmental
Assessment Officer, on the above contact details.

Yours sincerely

25 January 2021

Chris Ritchie

Director

Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary




